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From: Ocala FL
To: Brugnoli, Kathleen
Subject: Re: Special Use Permit
Date: Friday, November 22, 2024 9:53:49 AM
Attachments: _MC-seal-4C-Rev-19_cba48ea3-e87b-450b-b0b9-d5aeaa4a09a8.png

CAUTION: THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or share any information
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report suspicious emails using the "Phish Alert"
button in Outlook or contact the Helpdesk.

Good morning, thank you for your attention to my request.

The garbage collection will be single for each room, and will be collected and disposed of as a single
family home; the property has a commercial septic tank and has entry lights, at this moment I
cannot have any sign until I get my license, what I have now is a coming soon sign. I include pictures
to let you better have an idea about it.     
Feel free to contact me if you have any additional questions.
Thank you in advance.
Gavroche.

On Thu, Nov 21, 2024 at 11:00 AM Brugnoli, Kathleen <Kathleen.Brugnoli@marionfl.org>
wrote:

Good Morning, Mr. Fernandez!

I’m Kathleen, I’m the planner assigned to your special use permit case. I’m working on
drafting up your report and had just a few questions for you as I start my research

1. Does a garbage collection service pick up from the location? Is there a Dumpster on-
site or does each room have it’s on garbage can for collection and removal similar to a
single family home?

2. Is the property currently served by central sewer services with City of Ocala or is the
property still on septic?

3. Are there any signs on the property? Is there any outdoor lighting?

I appreciate your help, let me know if you have any questions for me and I’ll be happy to
assist

Thank you,
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Kathleen Brugnoli
Planner
Growth Services

Marion County Board of County Commissioners
2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd.
Ocala, FL  34470
Main: 352-438-2675 | Direct: 352-438-2686

Empowering Marion for Success!

Under Florida law, emails to our organization are public records. If you do not want your email reviewed in
response to a public records request, contact this office by phone.
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